



SOURCES

For each table, this section lists source agency (or agencies), website, and data program for data featured; links and contact information are also provided. Table numbers correspond to those used in the 2013 statistical appendix. The 2014 statistical appendix has been streamlined and tables re-sequenced (details on pages 363–365).

NATIONAL INCOME OR EXPENDITURE

B–1. Gross domestic product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B–2. Real gross domestic product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B–3. Quantity and price indexes for gross domestic product, and percent changes

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B–4. Percent changes in real gross domestic product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B–5. Contributions to percent change in real gross domestic product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B–6. Chain-type quantity indexes for gross domestic product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-7. Chain-type price indexes for gross domestic product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-8. Gross domestic product by major type of product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-9. Real gross domestic product by major type of product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-10. Gross value added by sector

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-11. Real gross value added by sector

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-12. Gross domestic product by industry, value added, in current dollars and as a percentage of GDP

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP-by-industry, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-13. Real gross domestic product by industry, value added, and percent changes

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP-by-industry, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-14. Gross value added of nonfinancial corporate business

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-15. Gross value added and price, costs, and profits of nonfinancial corporate business

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-16. Personal consumption expenditures

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-17. Real personal consumption expenditures

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-18. Private fixed investment by type

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-19. Real private fixed investment by type

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-20. Government consumption expenditures and gross investment by type

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-21. Real government consumption expenditures and gross investment by type

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-22. Private inventories and domestic final sales by industry

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-23. Real private inventories and domestic final sales by industry

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-24. Foreign transactions in the national income and product accounts

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-25. Real exports and imports of goods and services

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-26. Relation of gross domestic product, gross national product, net national product, and national income

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-27. Relation of national income and personal income

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-28. National income by type of income

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-29. Sources of personal income

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-30. Disposition of personal income

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-31. Total and per capita disposable personal income and personal consumption expenditures, and per capita gross domestic product

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-32. Gross saving and investment

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-33. Median money income and poverty status of families and people, by race

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
Income, www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/data/historical
Poverty, www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/data/historical
ask.census.gov/newrequest.php, (301) 763-3243 (income),
(301) 763-3213 (poverty)

POPULATION, EMPLOYMENT, WAGES, AND PRODUCTIVITY**B-34. Population by age group**

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
Population Estimates, www.census.gov/popest/data/index.html
ask.census.gov/newrequest.php, (301) 763-2422

B-35. Civilian population and labor force

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-36. Civilian employment and unemployment by sex and age

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-37. Civilian employment by demographic characteristic

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-38. Unemployment by demographic characteristic

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-39. Civilian labor force participation rate and employment/population ratio

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-40. Civilian labor force participation rate by demographic characteristic

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-41. Civilian employment/population ratio by demographic characteristic

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-42. Civilian unemployment rate

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-43. Civilian unemployment rate by demographic characteristic

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-44. Unemployment by duration and reason

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps
cpsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6378

B-45. Unemployment insurance programs, selected data

Department of Labor (Employment and Training Administration), www.doleta.gov

Weekly Claims and Program Statistics, www.ows.doleta.gov/unemploy/
ui-reports@uis.doleta.gov, (202) 693-3029

B-46. Employees on nonagricultural payrolls, by major industry

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Current Employment Statistics (National), www.bls.gov/ces
cesinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6555

B-47. Hours and earnings in private nonagricultural industries

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Current Employment Statistics (National), www.bls.gov/ces
cesinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6555

B-48. Employment cost index, private industry

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Employment Cost Index, www.bls.gov/ect
ncsinfo@bls.gov, (202) 691-6199

B-49. Productivity and related data, business and nonfarm business sectors

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Labor Productivity and Costs, www.bls.gov/lpc
dprweb@bls.gov, (202) 691-5606

B-50. Changes in productivity and related data, business and nonfarm business sectors

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Labor Productivity and Costs, www.bls.gov/lpc
dprweb@bls.gov, (202) 691-5606

PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITY

B-51. Industrial production indexes, major industry divisions

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
G.17 – Industrial Production and Capacity Utilization, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/g17
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-52. Industrial production indexes, market groupings

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
G.17 – Industrial Production and Capacity Utilization, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/g17
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-53. Industrial production indexes, selected manufacturing industries

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
G.17 – Industrial Production and Capacity Utilization, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/g17
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-54. Capacity utilization rates

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
G.17 – Industrial Production and Capacity Utilization, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/g17
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-55. New construction activity

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
Construction Spending, www.census.gov/constructionspending
ask.census.gov/newrequest.php, (301) 763-1605

B-56. New private housing units started, authorized, and completed and houses sold

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
New Residential Construction, www.census.gov/construction/nrc
New Residential Sales, www.census.gov/construction/nrs
mcd.rcb.customer.service@census.gov, (301) 763-5160

B-57. Manufacturing and trade sales and inventories

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
Manufacturing and Trade Inventories and Sales, www.census.gov/mtis
retail.trade@census.gov, (301) 763-2713
Retail Indicators, www.census.gov/retail
retail.trade@census.gov (monthly), (301) 763-2713
sssd.annual.retail.survey@census.gov (annual)
Manufacturers' Shipments, Inventories, and Orders, www.census.gov/manufacturing/m3
ask.census.gov/newrequest.php, (301) 763-4832
Annual and Monthly Wholesale, www.census.gov/wholesale
sssd.wholesale.trade@census.gov, (301) 763-2703

B-58. Manufacturers' shipments and inventories

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
Manufacturers' Shipments, Inventories, and Orders, www.census.gov/manufacturing/m3
ask.census.gov/newrequest.php, (301) 763-4832

B-59. Manufacturers' new and unfilled orders

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
Manufacturers' Shipments, Inventories, and Orders, www.census.gov/manufacturing/m3
ask.census.gov/newrequest.php, (301) 763-4832

PRICES

B-60. Consumer price indexes for major expenditure classes

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Consumer Price Index, www.bls.gov/cpi
cpi_info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7000

B-61. Consumer price indexes for selected expenditure classes

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Consumer Price Index, www.bls.gov/cpi
cpi_info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7000

B-62. Consumer price indexes for commodities, services, and special groups

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Consumer Price Index, www.bls.gov/cpi
cpi_info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7000

B-63. Changes in special consumer price indexes

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Consumer Price Index, www.bls.gov/cpi
cpi_info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7000

B-64. Changes in consumer price indexes for commodities and services

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Consumer Price Index, www.bls.gov/cpi
cpi_info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7000

B-65. Producer price indexes by stage of processing

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Producer Price Indexes, www.bls.gov/ppi
ppi-info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7705

B-66. Producer price indexes by stage of processing, special groups

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Producer Price Indexes, www.bls.gov/ppi
ppi-info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7705

B-67. Producer price indexes for major commodity groups

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Producer Price Indexes, www.bls.gov/ppi
ppi-info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7705

B-68. Changes in producer price indexes for finished goods

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov
Producer Price Indexes, www.bls.gov/ppi
ppi-info@bls.gov, (202) 691-7705

MONEY STOCK, CREDIT, AND FINANCE

B-69. Money stock and debt measures

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
H.6 – Money Stock, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h6
Z.1 – Financial Accounts of the U.S., www.federalreserve.gov/releases/z1
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-70. Components of money stock measures

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
H.6 – Money Stock, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h6
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-71. Aggregate reserves of depository institutions and the monetary base

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
H.3 – Aggregate Reserves/Monetary Base, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h3
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-72. Bank credit at all commercial banks

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
H.8 – Assets and Liabilities, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h8
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-73. Bond yields and interest rates

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
H.15 – Selected Interest Rates, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h15
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-74. Credit market borrowing

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
Z.1 – Financial Accounts of the U.S., www.federalreserve.gov/releases/z1
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-75. Mortgage debt outstanding by type of property and of financing

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
Mortgage Debt Outstanding, www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/releases/mortoutstand
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-76. Mortgage debt outstanding by holder

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
Mortgage Debt Outstanding, www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/releases/mortoutstand
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-77. Consumer credit outstanding

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov
G.19 – Consumer Credit, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/g19
www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

GOVERNMENT FINANCE

B-78. Federal receipts, outlays, surplus or deficit, and debt

Office of Management and Budget, www.whitehouse.gov/omb
The Budget, www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/historical
(202) 395-3080
Department of the Treasury, www.treasury.gov
Monthly Treasury Statement, www.fms.treas.gov/mts
budget.reports@fms.treas.gov, (202) 622-2970

B-79. Federal receipts, outlays, surplus or deficit, and debt, as percent of gross domestic product

Office of Management and Budget, www.whitehouse.gov/omb
The Budget, www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/historical
(202) 395-3080
Department of the Treasury, www.treasury.gov
Monthly Treasury Statement, www.fms.treas.gov/mts
budget.reports@fms.treas.gov, (202) 622-2970

B-80. Federal receipts and outlays, by major category, and surplus or deficit

Office of Management and Budget, www.whitehouse.gov/omb
The Budget, www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/historical
(202) 395-3080
Department of the Treasury, www.treasury.gov
Monthly Treasury Statement, www.fms.treas.gov/mts
budget.reports@fms.treas.gov, (202) 622-2970

B-81. Federal receipts, outlays, surplus or deficit, and debt

Office of Management and Budget, www.whitehouse.gov/omb

The Budget, www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/historical
(202) 395-3080

Department of the Treasury, www.treasury.gov

Monthly Treasury Statement, www.fms.treas.gov/mts
budget.reports@fms.treas.gov, (202) 622-2970

B-82. Federal and State and local government current receipts and expenditures, national income and product accounts (NIPA)

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov

GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-83. Federal and State and local government current receipts and expenditures, NIPA, by major type

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov

GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-84. Federal Government current receipts and expenditures, NIPA

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov

GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-85. State and local government current receipts and expenditures, NIPA

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov

GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-86. State and local government revenues and expenditures

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov

State and Local Government Finances, www.census.gov/govs/local
govs.finstaff@census.gov, (301) 763-5153

B-87. U.S. Treasury securities outstanding by kind of obligation

Department of the Treasury, www.treasury.gov

Monthly Statement of Public Debt, www.treasurydirect.gov/govt/reports/pd/mspd/mspd.htm
treasury.bulletin@fms.treas.gov, (202) 622-2000

B-88. Maturity distribution and average length of marketable interest-bearing public debt securities held by private investors

Department of the Treasury, www.treasury.gov

Treasury Bulletin, www.fms.treas.gov/bulletin
treasury.bulletin@fms.treas.gov, (202) 622-2000

B-89. Estimated ownership of U.S. Treasury securities

Department of the Treasury, www.treasury.gov

Treasury Bulletin, www.fms.treas.gov/bulletin
treasury.bulletin@fms.treas.gov, (202) 622-2000

CORPORATE PROFITS AND FINANCE

B-90. Corporate profits with inventory valuation and capital consumption adjustments

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-91. Corporate profits by industry

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-92. Corporate profits of manufacturing industries

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
GDP and Personal Income, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-93. Sales, profits, and stockholders' equity, all manufacturing corporations

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
Quarterly Financial Report, www.census.gov/econ/qfr
csd.qfr@census.gov, (301)763-3359

B-94. Relation of profits after taxes to stockholders' equity and to sales, all manufacturing corporations

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Census), www.census.gov
Quarterly Financial Report, www.census.gov/econ/qfr
csd.qfr@census.gov, (301)763-3359

B-95. Historical stock prices and yields

New York Stock Exchange, www.nyse.com
Dow Jones & Co., www.dowjones.com
Standard & Poor's Financial Services, www.standardandpoors.com
Nasdaq Stock Market, www.nasdaq.com

B-96. Common stock prices and yields

New York Stock Exchange, www.nyse.com
Dow Jones & Co., www.dowjones.com
Standard & Poor's Financial Services, www.standardandpoors.com
Nasdaq Stock Market, www.nasdaq.com

AGRICULTURE

B-97. Real farm income

Department of Agriculture (Economic Research Service), www.ers.usda.gov
Farm Income and Wealth, www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/farm-income-and-wealth-statistics
webadmin@ers.usda.gov, (202) 694-5000

B-98. Farm business balance sheet

Department of Agriculture (Economic Research Service), www.ers.usda.gov
Farm Income and Wealth, www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/farm-income-and-wealth-statistics
webadmin@ers.usda.gov, (202) 694-5000

B-99. Farm output and productivity indexes

Department of Agriculture (Economic Research Service), www.ers.usda.gov
Agricultural Productivity, www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/agricultural-productivity-in-the-us
webadmin@ers.usda.gov, (202) 694-5000

B-100. Farm input use, selected inputs

Department of Agriculture (Economic Research Service), www.ers.usda.gov
Agricultural Productivity, www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/agricultural-productivity-in-the-us.aspx
Major Land Uses, www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/major-land-uses
webadmin@ers.usda.gov, (202) 694-5000

B-101. Agricultural price indexes and farm real estate value

Department of Agriculture (National Agricultural Statistics Service),
www.nass.usda.gov
Agricultural Prices, usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/MannUsda/viewDocumentInfo.do?documentID=1002
nass@nass.usda.gov, (800) 727-9540

B-102. U.S. exports and imports of agricultural commodities

Department of Agriculture (Economic Research Service), www.ers.usda.gov
U.S. Agricultural Trade, www.ers.usda.gov/topics/international-markets-trade/us-agricultural-trade
webadmin@ers.usda.gov, (202) 694-5000

INTERNATIONAL STATISTICS

B-103. U.S. international transactions

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
International Transactions, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-104. U.S. international trade in goods by principal end-use category

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
International Transactions, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-105. U.S. international trade in goods by area

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
International Transactions, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-106. U.S. international trade in goods on balance of payments (BOP) and Census basis, and trade in services on BOP basis

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis and Bureau of Census), www.bea.gov and www.census.gov
Foreign Trade, www.census.gov/ft900
ftd.data.dissemination@census.gov, (301) 763-2311 (goods)
International Transactions, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900 (services)

B-107. International investment position of the United States at year-end

Department of Commerce (Bureau of Economic Analysis), www.bea.gov
International Investment, www.bea.gov/itable
customerservice@bea.gov, (202) 606-9900

B-108. Industrial production and consumer prices, major industrial countries

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov

Industrial Production (IP), www.federalreserve.gov/releases/g17

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Consumer Price Index (CPI), www.bls.gov/cpi

French National Institute of Statistics and Economic Studies, www.insee.fr/en

IP, www.insee.fr/en/themes/indicateur.asp?id=10

CPI, www.insee.fr/en/themes/indicateur.asp?id=29

portail-statistique-publique-dg@insee.fr

German Federal Statistics Office, www.destatis.de/EN

IP, www.destatis.de/EN/FactsFigures/EconomicSectors/IndustryManufacturing/IndustryManufacturing

CPI, www.destatis.de/EN/FactsFigures/NationalEconomyEnvironment/Prices/ConsumerPriceIndices/ConsumerPriceIndices

www.destatis.de/EN/Service/Contact/Contact

Italian National Institute of Statistics, www.istat.it/en

www.istat.it/en/contact-us

Japanese Ministry of Economy, Trade, and Industry, www.meti.go.jp/english

IP, www.meti.go.jp/english/statistics/tyo/iip

CPI, www.stat.go.jp/english/data/cpi

www.meti.go.jp/honsho/comment_form/comments_send.htm

Statistics Canada, www.statcan.gc.ca

Economic and Financial Data, www.statcan.gc.ca/tables-tableaux/sum-som/l01/cst01/dsbbcan-eng.htm

infostats@statcan.gc.ca

United Kingdom Office for National Statistics, www.ons.gov.uk

Economy, www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=economy

info@ons.gsi.gov.uk

B-109. Civilian unemployment rate, and hourly compensation, major industrial countries

Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor Statistics), www.bls.gov

Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, www.bls.gov/cps

International Labor Comparisons, www.bls.gov/fls/

pressoffice@bls.gov, (202) 691-5902

The Conference Board, www.conference-board.org

International Labor Comparisons, www.conference-board.org/ilcprogram

B-110. Foreign exchange rates

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, www.federalreserve.gov

H.10 – Foreign Exchange Rates, www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h10

www.federalreserve.gov/apps/contactus/feedback.aspx, (202) 452-3204

B-111. International reserves

International Monetary Fund, www.imf.org

International Financial Statistics, www.imf.org/external/data.htm

International Reserves and Foreign Currency Liquidity, www.imf.org/external/np/sta/ir/irprocessweb/colist.aspx

statisticsquery@imf.org, (202) 623-7764

B-112. Growth rates in real gross domestic product

International Monetary Fund, www.imf.org

World Economic Outlook, www.imf.org/external/ns/cs.aspx?id=29

statisticsquery@imf.org, (202) 623-7764